



[Redacted]

[Redacted]

[Redacted]

From: [Redacted]
Sent: 05 February 2025 10:13
To: [Redacted]
Cc: Cllr Danielle Stone
Subject: RE: Kingsheath walkabout

Good morning [Redacted],

Can you leave with me to discuss with Danielle and the Neighbourhood policing team. I will then come back to you.

Whilst on this subject, is there a reason why you wanted the Chief Fire Officer to attend? If you have any fire related concerns I am happy to approach the senior team to see who would be best placed. These might relate to HMO's or Home Fire Safety Visits for example.

Northamptonshire Partnership Homes and West Northants council are the key stakeholders here and much of the required infrastructure improvements will need to be led and funded by

them.

I will come back to you once I have spoken to the local policing sgt.

Kind regards

[Redacted]

[Redacted]

[Redacted]

[Redacted]

[Redacted]

[Redacted]

BE SUSPICIOUS: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

[Redacted]

[Redacted]

[Redacted]

[Redacted]

[Redacted]

[Redacted]

[Redacted]

[Redacted]

[Redacted]

[Redacted]

[Redacted]

[Redacted]

[Redacted]

[Redacted]

[Redacted]

[Redacted]

[Redacted]

[Redacted]

[Redacted]

[Redacted]

[Redacted]



[Redacted]

[Redacted]

From: [REDACTED]
To: [Stone Danielle](#)
Subject: RE: NToS
Date: 08 January 2025 08:42:57
Attachments: [image001.png](#)

BE SUSPICIOUS: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

Good morning, Danielle

Happy New Year. Yes, it was useful – they're good blokes.

I will find out who the resettlement lead is at NNC and let you know. And please give [REDACTED] my email address and ask him to get in touch. I'll have a chat with him and find out who he needs to talk to, etc

[REDACTED]
[REDACTED]
[REDACTED]



[REDACTED] | www.westnorthants.gov.uk

Follow us on [Facebook](#) & [Twitter](#)

Please note I work Monday to Thursday

From: Stone Danielle
Sent: Tuesday, January 7, 2025 4:26 PM
To: [REDACTED]
Subject: NToS

This message requires your attention.

**It may not be from the person in the Sender address
and maybe a Phishing attempt.**

**If you are unsure of the contents of this email, please
contact the DTI-ServiceDesk on 0300 126 6661 or log a
call through Halo.**

Do not click any links or reply to the message.

Hi [REDACTED] Happy New Year!
thank you for arranging the HMO meeting. Very useful I felt.
Do you know who the Resettlement lead in the North is?
We have a new NToS Coordinator



Any views expressed in this email are those of the individual sender and are not necessarily those of West Northamptonshire Council unless explicitly stated.

This email (including any attachments) may contain confidential or privileged information and is intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom it is addressed. Any confidential, sensitive or protectively marked material must be handled accordingly.

If you are not the intended recipient you must not disclose, distribute, copy, print or rely on any of the information contained in the email or attachments, and all copies must be deleted immediately. If you do receive this email in error, please notify the sender immediately and note that confidentiality or privilege is not waived or lost.

West Northamptonshire Council may monitor the contents of emails sent and received via its network for the purposes of ensuring compliance with relevant legislation and the Council's policies and procedures. All such monitoring will take place in accordance with relevant legislation including privacy and data protection legislation. For details of how West Northamptonshire Council uses personal information please see the Council's website.

West Northamptonshire Council has scanned this email and attachments for viruses but does not accept any responsibilities for viruses once this email has been transmitted. You should therefore carry out your own anti-virus checks before opening any documents.

From: [REDACTED]
To: [Stone Danielle](#)
Subject: RE: Update on HMO-Related Crime and ASB Data
Date: 23 August 2024 15:15:38
Attachments: [image001.jpg](#)

Not a problem😊.

Kind regards

[REDACTED]

From: Stone Danielle

Sent: Friday, August 23, 2024 3:02 PM

To: [REDACTED]

Subject: Re: Update on HMO-Related Crime and ASB Data

Thanks [REDACTED] It will be really useful data once we get it. Adding complaints made to the LAs will provide a richer picture. Thank you so much.

From: [REDACTED]

Sent: Friday, August 23, 2024 2:42:14 pm

To: [REDACTED] Stone Danielle

[REDACTED]

Subject: RE: Update on HMO-Related Crime and ASB Data

Thanks [REDACTED] As per our conversation I suspected that this would be the acse but good to see we ought to be able to get it progressed

[REDACTED]

[REDACTED]

[REDACTED]

[REDACTED]

[REDACTED]

[REDACTED]

[REDACTED]

From: [REDACTED]

Sent: Friday, August 23, 2024 2:26 PM

To: Stone Danielle [REDACTED]

[REDACTED]

Subject: Update on HMO-Related Crime and ASB Data

Dear Danielle,

I hope this email finds you well.

Following your request earlier this week regarding the analysis of recorded crime offences, including anti-social behaviour (ASB), linked to Houses in Multiple Occupation (HMOs) within some of the most deprived areas around the county, I wanted to provide you with an update on the progress made so far.

Unfortunately, this specific data is not readily available to the force at present. However, through collaborative partnership efforts, we believe it is possible to explore how we can start recording and analysing this information going forward, while also looking retrospectively.

This week, I held discussions with both the Head of Intelligence at the Force and the Senior Observatory Analyst. Encouragingly, there is a strong appetite to improve how the force records this type of information. We have also discussed the potential for developing a Qlik solution. Qlik would be an ideal platform for this data as it would allow for dynamic analysis, providing a clear visual representation of crime patterns linked to HMOs. It would also enable us to identify trends and hotspots in real-time.

During our discussions, it became clear that the force data would only provide part of the picture. It may be beneficial to involve local authorities in the conversation, as they not only maintain the HMO registers but also hold records of relevant complaints and other key information. To that end, I will be organising a initial meeting with force and local authority representatives to discuss how we might improve data collection and foster a more joined-up approach going forward.

Although I am unable to provide you with the requested data at this time, I will of course keep you updated on any further developments.

Best regards,

[REDACTED]
[REDACTED]
[REDACTED]
[REDACTED]
[REDACTED]
[REDACTED]
[REDACTED]
[REDACTED]

